IDAHO YI18H & GAME Sy
600 South Walntt / Box 25
Boise. Idaho 83707-00253

27 September 1994

Ed Bangs. Project Leader
Wolif EIS Tesm

UJ.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
100 N. Park, Suite 320
Helana MY 59601

Dear Mr. Bangs: -

Far the record, | would like 1o take this time to acknowledge our support for the
Experimantal Rules on proposed establishment of nonassential, axperimental
popuistions of gray wolves in central idaho and Yellowstons National Park.
Specifically, 8 nonessential, experimental population ares would be established in
idaho through ragulation by the Fish and Wildilfe Service (FWS) under section 10(]
of the Endangered Species Act. In sccordance with the Experimental Rule, we wil
work with the FWS, to the extent allowsd by {daho law, to reintroduce wolves
from British Columbia and/or Alberta into the Idaho experimental population area.

" 1 you have any qi.lésiinns regarding this mater, please don’t hesitate 1o call me ot
one of my staff warking on the wolf recovery program.

Sinceraly,

ry M. Conley,
ctor

JMC/wm

Copy to: - Ray Demarchi, Manager, Wildlife Managermnt Operations Sectmn.
B.C. Environment Wildlife Branch

John Gunson, Wildlife Biologist, Alberta ForaStrv. Lands and Wildiife,
Fish and Wildlife Division

Members, Idaho Wolf Advisory Committee



